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Kunkel, Mark

From: ~ Gary, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 9:11 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: _ FW: Hintz Budget Amendments

Attachments: Hintz_Dark Store Amendment.xIsx; Hintz_K12 Omnibus.xlsx; Hintz_Higher Education

Omnibus.xlsx; Hintz_Environment - Clean Water Omnibus.xlsx; Hintz_Health Omnibus.xlsx

o

Higher ed is mostly the same as yesterday.

f can do the new HEAB item {backpage) and Dairy Innovation Hub. Can you do the tuition for undocumented students?
Aaron

From: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

- Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 7:11 AM
To: Knepp, Fern <Fern.Knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>; Pleviak,
Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
<Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Lunder, Erika
<Erika.Lunder@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>; Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gary, Aaron
<Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Hintz Budget Amendments

Here are Assembly Democrat budget amendments. There wiil be five amendments. Dave indicates that there are some
items in bold in the packages that need clarification. Can you call him about those and any other questions youmay
have? For now, do not cc LFB on these. But it is fine to call LFB with questions, etc. Please enter for Hintz. As always,
thanks.

Rick

From: Groshek, Dave <Dave.Groshek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman, Cathlene
<Cathlene,Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Pritzkow, Emily <Emily.Pritzkow @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Hintz Budget Amendments

Rick and Cathlene-

Attached, you will find five spreadsheets with our budget amendments. On two of the spreadsheets (Hintz_Higher
Education Omnibus & Hintz_Health Omnibus), you will notice that a couple of the items are in bold. Those are in bold
because | will need to speak to you about those Thursday afternoon sometime. In addition, | may have one addition to
the Hintz_Health Omnibus amendment. | will also contact you tomorrow on that piece either way.

Please let me know if you have any guestions or need clarification on any of these items. If | am not in the office, | can
also be reached on my cell phone at 414-559-7094. ’

Thank you very much,



Dave

Dave Groshek

Legislative Director

Office of Representative Gordon Hintz
(0)608-266-2254

(tf)888-534-0054



Kunkel, Mark
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From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 8:33 AM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: Hintz Budget Amendments
Attachments:

Hintz_Dark Store Amendment.xlIsx; Hintz_K12 Omnibus.xlsx; Hintz_Higher Education

Omnibus.xlsx; Hintz_Environment - Clean Water Omnibus.xlsx; Hintz_Health Omnibus.xlsx

From: Kunkel, Mark
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 8:30 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Hintz Budget Amendments

K12 Omnibus:

Broadband Expansion Grants  PSC

Environment/Clean Water Omnibus:

Establish the Office of Sustainability and Clean Energy DOA

State Carbon-Free Electricity Goal PSC

Higher Education Omnibus:

Paper 610 - Alt A1, B1, C2

ftem Removed (LFB p. 27 #1, p. 364 #4)
ltems Removed (LFB p. 365, #7)

Item Agency Location
Student Loan Refinancing Study Committee HEAB ftems Removed (LFB p. 130, #2;
f?{g @v p. 229, #10; and P. 396, #2)

i inG P ; » HEAB 430-Alt 1
Wisconsin Grant Program /f,}ﬁ (s Paper 43 It
Higher Education Aids Board - Back %‘ge items HEAB Backpage #7, #9
Resident Undergraduate Tuition Fr. eze & f// UW System #755- Al & B Motlon 10(1?
Funding the Freeze ‘¥ ble- v T
Student Success/Attainment . ,, p\}&i " | UW System #756- 1 -@ﬁ)tlon 1007y 40 o s
Additional UW Colleges:Funding 4 o (., UW System #758- Alt 1 - Motion 100
UW-Stevens Point Paper Science F”rogram UW System Backpage #14

e b

Physician and Dentist Loan Assistance Program UW System Backpage #15
Non-resident Tuition for Undocumented UW System ftem Removed (LFB p. 439, )
Residents M lﬁ; /gj; v &OEMPage 459, #5) -
Dairy Innovation Hub Ae (i?? UW System Motion #140---ltem16

General Aid for Tech Colleges /¥ Ic.

Wisconsin Technical College System.

#790-Alta |~

w//

' Non-resident Tuition for Undocumented

Residents M ¥, ﬁ

Wisconsin Technical College System

i

(

_Item Removed (LFB p. 439,
’| #10; Page 459, #5)

A




From: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 7:11 AM

To: Knepp, Fern <Fern.Knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge @legis.wisconsin.gov>; Pleviak,
Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
<Sarah.WalkenhorstBarber@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye @legis.wisconsin.gov>; Lunder, Erika
<Erika.Lunder@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Paczuski, Konrad <Konrad.Paczuski@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gary, Aaron
<Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: Hintz Budget Amendments

Here are Assembly Democrat budget amendments. There will be five amendments. Dave indicates that there are some
items in bold in the packages that need clarification. Can you call him about those and any other questions you may
have? For now, do not cc LFB on these. But it is fine to call LFB with questions, etc. Please enter for Hintz. As always,
thanks.

Rick

From: Groshek, Dave <Dave.Groshek@|egis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne®@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman, Cathlene
<Cathlene.Hanaman@®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Pritzkow, Emily <Emily.Pritzkow@legis.wisconsin.gov>

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

Please let me know if you have any questions or need clarification on any of these items. If | am not in the office, | can
also be reached on my cell phone at 414-559-7094.

Thank you very much,

Dave

Dave Groshek

Legislative Director

Office of Representative Gordon Hintz
(0)608-266-2254

(tf)888-534-0054



for the course, if any. Require the State Superintendent to develop guidelines to assist school
districts and participating private schools in making these determinations, in cooperation with the
WTCS System Board and the district boards. Require the school board or governing body to notify
the student of its determinations, in writing, before the beginning of the semester in which the
student will be enrolled. Provide that a public school student may appeal a school board's decision
to the State Superintendent within 30 days after the decision, and that the State Superintendent's
decision would be final and not subject to review under current law governing administrative:
actions and judicial review. Provide that a student attending a participating private school may
appeal the decision to the governing body of the private school within 30 days after the decision.

Require each district board to implement the program no later than 30 days after the effective
date of the bill. If the district board has already received payments of fees under the current law
program for the first semester beginning after the effective date of the bill, require the district board
to refund all such fees received.

Under current law, juniors and seniors enrolled in a public high school may take technical
college courses under a dual enrollment program specific to WTCS. Under the program, a student
does not pay for a college course if the district determines the course qualifies for high school
credit and is not comparable to a course offered in the district. If approved by the district, the
student can receive both high school and college credit upon successful completion of the course.

[Bill Sections: 375 thru 379, 381, and 384]

S. NONRESIDENT TUITION EXEMPTION FOR UNDOCUMENTED INDIVIDUALS

Governor: Specify that a person who is a citizen of a country other than the United States
would be considered a resident of Wisconsin for the purposes of technical college admission and
tuition if he or she meets all of the following requirements: (a) the person graduated from a high
school in this state or received a declaration of equivalency of high school graduation from this
state; (b) the person was continuously present in this state for at least three years following the first
day of attending a high school in this state or immediately preceding receipt of a declaration of
equivalency of high school graduation; and (c) the person enrolls in a technical college district
school and provides the district board with proof that the person has filed or will file an application
for a permanent resident visa with U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services as soon as the person
is eligible to do so. Specify that this provision would first apply to individuals who enroll for the
semester or session following the effective date of the bill.

o,
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[Bill Sec%iohs: 382 and 9342(2)] D)
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6. MODIFY STATUTORY REFERENCES TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES

Governor: Delete statutory references to "the handicapped," and instead use the term -
"individuals with disabilities" or "students with disabilities."

[Bill Sections: 374, 383, and 385]

WISCONSIN TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM Page 459



in this state for at least three years following the first day of attending a high school in Wisconsin
or immediately preceding receipt of a declaration of equivalency of high school graduation; and
(c) the person enrolls in an institution and provides that institution with proof that the person has
filed or will file an application for a permanent resident visa with U.S. Citizenship and Immigration
Services as soon as the person is eligible to do so. Specify that this provision would first apply to
persons who enroll for the semester or session following the effective date of the bill.

Current law allows the Board of Regents to charge different tuition rates to resident and
nonresident students. Current law also includes nonresident tuition exemptions, under which
certain nonresident students pay resident tuition rates. The bill would create an additional
nonresident tuition exemption for a person who is not a legal permanent resident of the United
States and who meets the criteria specified in the bill.

[Bill Sections:364 and 9347&%
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11. SUPPLE E‘NTAﬁ&?PLAN AND PERFORMANCE

Governor: Specify that, during the 2019-21 biennium, the Board of Regents may provide
supplemental pay plans, in addition to the 2019-21 state compensation plan, for all of its
employees, other than employees assigned to UW-Madison. In addition, specify that, during the
2019-21 biennium, the Chancellor of UW-Madison may provide supplemental pay plans, in
addition to the 2019-21 state compensation plan, for all employees assigned to UW-Madison.
Require the Chancellor to submit the supplemental pay plans to the Board of Regents and
implement them only with the approval of the Board. Further, prohibit the Board from requesting
supplemental funding to pay the costs of the supplemental pay plans, and prohibit the Board from
requesting any funding of increases in salary and fringe benefit costs provided in these plans
through the UW System agency budget request. Additionally, specify that, for each fiscal year of
the 2019-21 biennium, instead of allocating $26,250,000 for performance based funding, the Board
of Regents may allocate all or a portion of that amount to fund the supplemental pay plans allowed
under the bill. If the Board allocates a portion of that amount for supplemental pay plans, the Board
is required to allocate the remainder to distribute to institutions under the performance based .
formula. The $26,250,000 GPR for performance based funding is included in the annual base
budget of the UW System.

[Bill Section: 9147(2)]

12. PERFORMANCE FUNDING ALLOCATIONS

Governor: Modify the current performance funding program to provide that any university,
including any branch campus associated with the university as a result of the UW system
restructuring, any operational unit of the UW-Madison assigned former functions of the UW-
Extension as a result of the system restructuring, and any operational unit of System
Administration assigned former functions of the UW-Extension as a result of the system
restructuring are included as "“institutions" for the purposes of the allocation of performance
funding. Define "system restructuring” as the system's restructuring plan approved by the Higher

Page 440 » UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM



Senator Erpenbach
Senator Johnson
Representative Taylor
Representative Goyke

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM

Omnibus Motion

Motion:
Move to include the following items:

1.  Standard Budget Adjustments. Modify the base budget by $2,892,600 GPR in 2019-
20 and $2,970,400 GPR in 2020-21 for: (a) full funding of continuing position salaries and fringe
benefits ($2,829,800 ‘annually); and (b) full funding of lease and directed moves costs ($62,800 in
2019-20 and $140,600 in 2020-21).

2. Resident Undergraduate Tuition Freeze (Paper #755). Prohibit the Board of Regents
ofithe UWSystem from charging resident undergraduates enrolled in an institution or college campus
in the 2019-20 or 2020-21 academic year more in tuition than it charged resident undergraduates
enrolled in thavns/timtion or college campus in the 2018-19 academic year. Provide $1 6,800,000
GPR in 2019-20 and $33,600,000 GPR jir2020-21. Beginning in the 2013-15 biennium, each biennial
budget act has prohibited increases in resident undergraduate tuition rates. It is estimated that a 1%
increase in resident undergraduate tuition would result in an increase in tuition revenues of
apptoximately $8.4 million. The funds provided under the motion are intended to replace resident
undergraduate tuition revenue which could have been generated based on a tuition i increase 0f2% in
each jeat of the biennium. "

Student Success and Attainment (Paper #756). Provide $20,000,000 GPR in 2019-
000,000 GPR in 2020-21 in the UW System's general program opetations appropriation.
Réqite the Board of Regents to allocate this funding to advance student success and attainment.
Initiatives supported by this funding could include time to degree, advising, and participation in
internships, undergraduate research, and community partnerships.

4.  Nurse Educators (Paper #757). Provide $10,000,000 GPR in 2019-20 in a new
continuing appropriation for a nurse educators program under the Higher Educational Aids Board
(HEAB). Require HEAB to establish a nurse educator program that provides: (a) fellowships to
students who enroll in programs for degrees in doctor of nursing practice or doctor of philosophy in
nursing for students attending a UW System institution or a private, non-profit college or university
located in the state of Wisconsin; (b) postdoctoral fellowships to recruit faculty for nursing programs;
and (c) educational loan repayment assistance to recruit and retain faculty for nursing programs.
Specify that the program require individuals who receive fellowships or loan repayment assistance
under the program to make a commitment to teach for three consecutive years in a nursing program

Motion #100 Page 1
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At the locations indicated, amend they]  substitute

amendmen follows:

1. Page 62, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$16,800,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $33,600,000
for the purpose for which the appropriation is madé.

2. Page 62, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$20,000,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $25,000,000
for the purpose of making the allocations under SECTION 9147 (2m) of this act.

3. Page 64, line 11: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by

$60,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $60,000 for the

purpose for which the appropriation is made.
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f4 Page 65 Tine 7 ﬁecrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
%
$500‘a1000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $11,500,000 for

the p1\1 pose for which the appropriation is made.

5. \Page 289, line 8: after that line insert:

@gﬁsECTION 366m. 36.60 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

36.60 (2) (a) 2. The board may repay, on behalf of a physician or dentist who
agrees under sub. (3) to practice in a rural area, up to $100,000 in educational loans
obtained by the physician or dentist from a public or private lending institution for
education in an accredited school of medicine or dentistry or for postgraduate
medical or dental training.

SECTION 367m. 36.60 (4m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

36.60 (4m) LOAN REPAYMENT, RURAL PHYSICIANS AND DENTISTS. (intro.) If a
physician or dentist agrees under sub. (3) to practice in a rural area, principal and
interest due on the loan, exclusive of any pen;a\lties, may be repaid by fhe board at
the following rate:”.

6. Page 498, line 8: after that line insert:

“(2m) STUDENT SUCCESS AND ATTAINMENT. From the appropriation under s
20.285 (1) (a), the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall
allocate $20,000,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $25,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21
tgy.”’afiyance‘sfudent success and attainment.”.

7. Page 507, line 12: after that line insert:

~
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“(1m) DENTIST LOAN ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. The treatment of s. 36.60 (2) (a) 2. and
(4m) (intro.) first applies to dentists whose applications for the program under s.

36.60 are received on the effective date of this subsection | .

(END)
.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, Wthh will be

~ prmted as an appendlx to thls b111 I

. The people of the state of W'sconstn, represented in senate and assembly, B
enact as follows. i

36.27 (2) (cr) A person who is a citizen of a country other than the United States

is entitled to the exemption under par. (a) if that person meets all of the following
requirements:

1. The person graduated from a high school in this state or received a
declaration of equivalency of high school graduation from this state.

2. The person was continuously present in this state for at least 3 years
following the first day of attending a high school in this state or immediately
preceding receipt of a declaration of equivalency of high school graduation.

3. The person enrolls in an institution and provides that institution with proof

that the person has filed or will file an application for a permanent resident visa with

U S. Citizenship and Immigration Serv1ces as soon as the person is ellglble to do S0.
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ty SECTION 2. 38.22 (6) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
N Y3t
38.22 (6) (e) Any person who is a citizen of a country other than the United
States if that person meets all of the following requirements:
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

preceding receipt of a declaration of equivalency of high-school graduation.

v
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3. The person enrolls in a district school and provides the district board with (
proof that the person has filed or will file an application for a permanent resident visa

with U.S. Clt1zensh1p and Imrmgratlon Serv1ce§ as soon as t the person is ehglble to

do so, Wﬂ f 'f"
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AT

e <“SECTIO 9342“Wln1t1a1““appl"1‘tfablhty, Technlcal College-System.
\ii; (ﬁé

NONRESIDENT TUITION EXEMPTION. The treatment of s. 38.22 (6) (e) first

applies to persons who enroll for the semester or sessi

))
of this subsectmn V /\ f?

follquing trhereff:e tive date |

EC‘T{GN 0347. «Inltlahﬁm%,bg_llty, Unlversn:y ‘'of Wisconsin System. {
i

(j?) NONRESIDENT TUITION EXEMPTION. The treatment of s. 36.27 (2) (cr) first /

applies to persons who enroll for the semester or session following the effective date

|
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Kunkel, Mark

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 3:12 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron
Subject: FW: Hintz Budget Amendments

From: Groshek, Dave <Dave.Groshek@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne @legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hanaman, Cathlene
<Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Hintz Budget Amendments

Rick and Cathlene- M//
For our Higher Education Omnibus, please add #4 {Nurse EdUcators) and #7 (UW-Extengigh Cooperative County Ag
Agents) to this amendment. :

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/misc/Ifb/budget/2019 21 biennial budget/500 summary of governor_ s budget reco
mmendations_march 2019 by agency/university of wisconsin_system.pdf

Thanks, and my apologies for not having this in the initial list.

Dvae

From: Groshek, Dave

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
{0)608-266-2254
(tf)888-534-0054
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56
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1 / At the 1ocat10ns indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 | 1. Page 62, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
3 $16,800,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $33,600,000
4 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

5 2. Page 62, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
6 $20,000,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $25,000,000

7 for the purpose of making the allocations under SEcTION 9147 (2m) of this act.

3. Page 64, line 11: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by

$60,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $60,000 for the

purpose for which the appropriation is made.
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4. Page 65, line 7: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$500,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $11,500,000 for

the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

5. Page 289, line 8: after that line insert:

“SECTION 364m. 36.27 (2) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:

36.27 (2) (cr) A person whois a citizen of a country other than the United States
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
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services as soon as the person is eligible to do so.

SECTION 366m. 36.60 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

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
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~ 36.60 (4m) T.OAN REPAYMENT; RURAIL PHYSICIANS AND DENTISTS. (intro.) If a

/ physician or dentist agrees under sub. (3) to practice in a rural area, principal and

interest due on the loan, exclusive of any penalties, may be repaid by the board at

the following ratef, )~

6. Page 289, line 13: after Athat line insert:

6 “SECTION 382m. 38.22 (6) (e) of the statutes is created to read:
7 38.22 (6) (e) Any person who is a citizen of a country other than the United
8 States if thaf person meets all of the following requirements:
9 1. The person graduated from a high school in this state or received a
10 declaration of equivalency of high school graduation from this state.
11 2. The person was continuously present in this state for at least 3 years

12 following the first day of attending a high school in this state or immediately

13 preceding receipt of a declaration of equivalency of high school graduation.

14 3. The person enrolls in a district school and provides the district board with
15 proofthat the person hasfiled or will file an application for a permanent resident visa
16 with U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services as soon as the person is eligible to
17 do so.”.

18 7. Page 498, line 8: after that line insert:

19 “(2m) STUDENT SUCCESS AND ATTAINMENT. From the appropriation under s.

20 20.285 (1) (a), the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall
21 allocate $20,000,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $25,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21

22 to advance student success and attainment.”.

23 8. Page 506, line 22: after that line insert:
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“(2m) NONRESIDENT TUITION EXEMPTION. The treatment of s. 38.22 (6) (e) first
applies to persons who enroll for the semester or session following the effective date

of this subsection.”.

9. Page 507, line 12: after that line insert:

“(1m) DENTIST LOAN ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. The treatment of s. 36.60 (2) (a) 2. and
(4m) (intro.) first applies to dentists whose applications for the program under s.
36.60 are received on the effective date of this subsection.

(2m) NONRESIDENT TUITION EXEMPTION. The treatment of s. 36.27 (2) (cr) first
applies to persons who enroll for the semester or session following the effective date
of this subsection.”.

(END)
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/

2. Page 62, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$1,500,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $2,000,000 for

the purpose of making the allocations under s. 36.115 (9).

dge 04, lifie"13  increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 zy
t

$126, 800 an { crease the\aollar amognt for fiscal year 2029—21 by 168,000 for

| ]
"g the alloc ﬂ:;,;g;afé@{mder s. 36.115. (10)

\% >

purpo,,se of mal
(\(
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D. Page 63, line 7: after that line insert:

“f)  Nurse educators GPR C 10,000,000

M J
;D TETAAUT,

{12 8 Page 243, line 3: after that line insert:
13 “SECTION 168m. 20.285 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
14 20.285 (1) () Nurse educators. As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in \

I~ 15 the schedule to fund the costs of the program established under s. 36.615 (1).”. i

ﬁ & 16 9. Page 289, line 3: after that line insert: \
¥ “SECTION 359m. 36.115 (9) of the statutes is created to read:

36.115 (9) From the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (a), the Board

of Regents shall allocate $1,500,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $2,000,000 in each /

i {

20 fiscal year thereafter for 20.0 full-time equivalent extension county-based
21 agriculture positions. ' /

e SECTION 35 5.115 (10) of the-statutes-is-ereated-to.read:

36.115 (10) From t%e appropmat;@n“”é”é‘yé%\?lt under s. 20 285 (1) (a), the Board
24 ; of Regents shall allocate $126k 800 in fiscal year2019=20 and $168 000 in each fiscal
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year thereafter for 1.0 full-time equivalent faculty position for the state laboratory

of hygiene’s forensic toxicology unit to conduct research on trends in opioids, nozvel
' |

|
le

psychoacti\}e\substances, and drugs and to further”éollective efforts to curtail opioids

and other drug abuse.”. %

4
¥
i

10. Page 289, line 8: after that line insert: |
“SECTION 366m.: 36.60 (2) (a) ”2."’ of the statutes is amended to read: %
f’ij Q

36.60 (2) (a) 2. Th boarqa},,/r‘r{;ay repay, on behalf of a physician or dentist who

agrees under sub. (3) to psctlce in a rural area, up to $100,000 in educational loans
obtained by the physicianﬁor dentist from a public or private lending institution fLr
education in an agcfgdited schoo: of medicine or dentistry or for postgraduate
medical or dentgl’"iraining.

SECTION 367m 36.60 (4m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

36,,\60';; (4m) LOAN REPAYMENT; RURAL PHYSICIANS AND DENTISTS. (intro.) If al

phy§iéian or dentist agrees under sub. (3) to practice in a rural area, principal and

;ﬁferest due on the loan, exclusive of any penalties, may be repaid by the board at|

e

————ES

SECTION 373m. /36.615 of the statutes is created to read: 7

36.615 Nurse educators. (1) Subject to sub. (2), the Board of Regents shal]?
establish a program for providing all of the following:

(a) Fellowships to students who enroll in programs for degrees in doctor of
nursing practice or doctor of philosophy in nursing.

(b) Postdoctoral fellowships to recruit faculty for system nursing programs. |

(c) Educational loan repayment assistance to recruit and retain faculty for;

system nursing programs. /
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(2) The program established under sub. (1) shall require “individuals who
receive fellowships under sub. (1) (a) or (b) or assistance under sub. (1) (¢) to make
a commitment to teach for 3 consecutive years in a system nursing program.

(8) Costs associated with the program established under sub. (1) shall be

funded from the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (f).”.

11. Page 498, line 8: afte\t\at line insert: ) -

“(21) STUDENT SUCCESS AND ATTAINMENT From the approprlatlon under s. 20.285

J

(1) (a), the Board of Regents of the Umversﬂ;y ‘of Wisconsin System shall allocate

W

$20,000,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $25 %OO ,000 in fiscal year 2020-21 to advance

student success and attainment.”. f \
ﬁ:g/f %,\%‘Q
12. Page 507, line 12' aTter that line insert:",

“(11)) DENTIST LOAN ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. The treeitment of 8. 36.60 (2) (a) 2. and
“x

(4m) (intro.) first apphes to dentists whose apphcatlons for the program under s.

36.60 are rece1yed on the effective date of this subsection.”.

&

n,_(“««'
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At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 62, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by

$16,800,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $33,600,000

for the purpose for which the appropriation is made

10

11

2. Page 62, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$1,500,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $2,000,000 for
the purpose of making the allocations under s. 36.115 (9).

3. Page 62, line 13: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$20,000,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $25,000,000

for the purpose of making the allocations under SECTION 9147 (2m) of this act.

4. Page 63, line 7: after that line insert:
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“f)  Nurse educators GPR C 10,000,000 -0-".

5. Page 64, line 11: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$60,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $60,000 for the
purpose for which the appropriation is made.

6. Page 65, line 7: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 by
$500,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by $11,500,000 for
the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

7. Page 243, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 168m. 20.285 (1) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

20.285 (1) (f) Nurse educators. As a continuing appropriation, the amounts in
the schedule to fund the costs of the program established under s. 36.615 (1).”.

8. Page 289, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 359m. 36.115 (9) of the statutes is created to read:

36.115 (9) From the appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (a), the Board
of Regents shall allocate $1,500,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $2,000,000 in each

fiscal year thereafter for 20.0 full-time equivalent extension county-based

agriculture positions.”.

9. Page 289, line 8: after that line insert:

“SECTION 364m. 36.27 (2) (cr) of the statutes is created to read:

36.27(2) (cr) A person who is a citizen of a country other than the United States
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
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1 2. The person was continuously present in this state for at least 3 years
2 following the first day of attending a high school in this state or immediately
3 preceding receipt of a declaration of equivalency of high school graduation.
4 3. The person enrolls in an institution and provides that institution with proof
5 that the person has filed or will file an application for a permanent resident visa with
6 U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services as soon as the person is eligible to do so.
7 SECTION 366m. 36.60 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
8 36.60 (2) (a) 2. The board may repay, on behalf of a physician or dentist who
9 agrees under sub. (3) to practice in a rural area, up to $100,000 in educational loans
10 obtained by the physician or dentist from a public or private lending institution for
11 education in an accredited school of medicine or deﬁtistry or for postgraduate
12 medical or dental training.
13 SECTION 367m. 36.60 (4m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
| 14 36.60 (4m) LOAN REPAYMENT, RURAL PHYSICIANS AND DENTISTS. (intro.) If a
15 physician or dentist agrees under sub. (3) to practice in a rural area, principal and
16 interest due on the loan, exclusive of any penalties, may be repaid by the board at
17 the following rate:
18 SEcTION 373m. 36.615 of the statutes is created to read:
19 36.615 Nurse educators. (1) Subject to sub. (2), the Board of Regents shall
20 establish a program for providing all of the following:
21 (a) Fellowships to students who enroll in programs for degrees in doctor of
22 nursing practice or doctor of philosophy in nursing.
23 (b) Postdoctoral fellowships to recruit faculty for system nursing programs.
24 (c) Educational loan repayment assistance to recruit and retain faculty for
25 system nursing programs.
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(2) The program established under sub. (1) shall require individuals who
receive fellowships under sub. (1) (a) or (b) or assistance under sub. (1) (c) to make
a commitment to teach for 3 consecutive years in a system nursing program.

(8) Costs associated with the program established under sub. (1) shall be

funded from the appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (f).”.

10. Page 289, line 13: after that line insert:

“SECTION 382m. 38.22 (6) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

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

3. The person enrolls in a district school and provides the district board with
proof that the person has filed or Will file an application for a permanent resident visa

with U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services as soon as the person is eligible to

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

do so.”.

11. Page 498, line 8: after that line insert:

“(2m) STUDENT SUCCESS AND ATTAINMENT. From the appropriation under s.
20.285 (1) (a), the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall
allocate $20,000,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $25,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21

to advance student success and attainment.”.

12. Page 506, line 22: after that line insert:
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“(2m) NONRESIDENT TUITION EXEMPTION. The treatment of s. 38.22 (6) (e) first
applies to persons who enroll for the semester or session following the effective date

of this subsection.”.

13. Page 507, line 12: after that line insert:

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




